

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint
Date: Monday, August 10, 2015 2:17:32 PM

I called Tom Poy and left a voicemail.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint

Steve - can you provide a response/update for EPA?

I also have a voicemail message from Tom asking basically the same questions.

-----Original Message-----

From: Poy, Thomas [<mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 8:05 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: Flint

Liane: Any news on Flint since our call a couple of weeks ago? Has the letter been sent to inform them that they are not optimized for lead based on their monitoring? Have they been approached about starting corrosion control sooner rather than later?

Tom

Tom Poy
Chief, Ground and Drinking Water Branch
USEPA - Region 5
(312) 886-5991